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., MEMORANDUM 2/9

: . NATIONAL SECURITY QOUNCIL
N CONFIDENTIAL
August 20, 1979
MEMORANDUM FOR: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI
FROM; JERRY PUNK Q(
SUBJECT : Evening Report (U)
Activities

Talked to Moose for his preliminary views on review of S.A.
policy per your memc to the Secretary. He won't start to
act until later in the week. (C)

Talked to David Newsome on State's lengthy deliberations on
how to answer Mobutu's letter to the President suggesting a
meeting, now possible in early September. No recommendation

as yet. (C)

Talked to Kaplan, State/S/P, working on NAM, to encourage
support of Sekou Toure's initiative (with Tito) for "directorate"
to reduce Cuban influence. (C)

Lunched with Squires, U.K. Embassy. He wanted reassurance that

. we didn't feel "left out" by Mrs, Thatcher's initiatives on
Z-R. I assured him we were truly content to see the U.K.
exercising its responsibility, and wished it well. We
appreciated being kept informed, and would cooperate in every
way possible, if and when asked. (C)

Press Contacts. None

Intelligence

Zimbabwe: Embassy Pretoria reports that Muzorewa's UANC party
parliamentary caucus has approved the Bishop's decision to
include Ian sSmith in the Salisbury delegation to the September
10 conference in London. The justification for the decision
given in local news accounts argues that Smith's approval is
essential for any settlement. (C)

ZAPU-ZANU have formally accepted the invitation to London. (u)
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